SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS June 2,1995 Hearing Room 343 7:45 AM Tapes 192 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Neil Bryant Sen. Bob Kintigh Sen. Bill McCoy MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Gene Derfler, Chair Sen. Randy Leonard STAFF PRESENT: Rita Thomas, Committee Counsel Amy Baker, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2789 - Work Session HB 2398 - Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summanze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks renort a sueaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 192, A 002 SEN. BRYANT: Opens meeting. Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2398. 003 REP. JOHNSTON: Discusses HB 2398. Carrier on House side. REP. JOHNSTON: Finds Sen. Dukes' amendment acceptable. 020 026 REP. JOHNSTON: Responds to Sen. McCoy question related to long-term legislative service; under this bill the person would not be eligible for PERS. 047 SEN. MCCOY: I don't see the rational for this bill. One day Oregon will grow and not be a citizen legislature anymore. This then would not a an appropriate retirement plan for these individuals. 058 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves to ADOPT HB 2398-B4 amendments dated 05/23/95. SENATE LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS June 2, 1995 - Page 2 VOTE: 3-0 In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. AYE: EXCUSED: 2 - Derfler, Leonard CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 062 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves HB 2; 98B be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Derfler, Leonard CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor. 064 SEN. BRYANT: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2398. SEN. BRYANT: Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2789. 065 067 RITA THOMAS: Gives background on HB 2789. 086 JOHN DANIELSON: Oregon Education Association, testifying in opposition to the bill Discusses the Association's opposition to the bill and open meetings.

103 SEN. BRYANT: It is my understanding that this will not effect mediation 11X MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves to ADOPT HB 2789A-3 amendments dated 06/01/95.

VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Derfler, Leonard

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

120 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves HB 2789A be sent to the floor with a DO PASS

AS

AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Bryant, Kintigh, Smith NAY: 1 - McCoy EXCUSED: 2 - Derfler, Leonard

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

SEN. DERFLER will lead discussion on the floor.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker~s exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS June 2, 1995 - Page 3 126 SEN. BRYANT: Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2789.

Adjourns meeting

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Amy Baker Committee Assistant Rita Thomas Committee

Counsel

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.